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XX/XX/XXXX
PRECONSTRUCTION AGENDA
1. Project: 



Project name
2. Project Organization:
i. Design Contract Administrator:
name, company 
ii. Prime Contractor Representatives:

1. Project Manager:

name, company
2. Superintendent:

name, company
iii. Owner Representative:

name, company
iv. Customer:


name, company
3. Contract Documents

i. Award (NTP) date: 

date
ii. Contract:


???
iii. Bonds (Performance & Payment) 
by GC
iv. Insurance Certificate 

CONTRACTORS LIABILITY (BY GC)
BUILDERS RISK (By ELON) 
v. Contract Set of Drawings

date of drawings or contract
vi. Building Permit 


status
vii. Other Permits


status (DENR, etc.)?
4. Schedule (Project schedule to be updated monthly and whenever major changes are needed).

i. On site start date 


AS SOON AS INSURANCE IS IN PLACE
ii. Contract Completion date:

date 
iii. Liquidated Damages

NOT APPLICAPLE
iv. Other:

5. Progress Meetings

i. Regularly scheduled job conferences to be (Large Project: bi-weekly; Summer Project: weekly) on day at time in Elon University Planning, Design, and Construction Department Conference Room. The first meeting will be date.
ii. The Contractor shall be prepared to discuss any questions he or his subs may have regarding the work or intended progress of the work.  These items will be listed in the minutes and status reports received at subsequent meetings until resolved.
iii. The Contractor shall submit in writing a listing of "Work Completed," "Work in Progress," and "Work Commencing" (at the next scheduled meeting) to be attached to the minutes of the meeting.
iv. Meeting minutes issued by the Architect by email and will be distributed to Owner and the Contractor within two days of the previous meeting.
6. Communications
i. All official communications regarding construction documents and procedures between Contractor and Owner are to be via the Architect and copied to the Owner.
ii. All RFIs must be sent to the Architect and copied to the Owner. Both the Architect and Contractor will maintain an RFI Log.
7. Approvals

i. Shop Drawings
1. Contractor to provide a Submittal Log as soon as possible after awarding of contract. Include all items to be submitted grouped by specification section, with target dates for submittal and review. 
2. Progress reports to be in due date order.
3. All shop drawings shall be identified with project name and specification section number. Each item must have the Contractor’s review or approval stamp with date and initials. Shop drawings will be returned for lack of contractor’s approval stamp and “NOT REVIEWED.”

4. Distribution/retention of submittals will be electronically.  GC to submit to AE and Owner at same time.
ii. Samples

1. To be submitted to Architect for approval and color selection.

2. Samples must be tagged with item description and specification section.

3. Samples must also be submitted to Owner.
iii. Color Schedule

1. Prepared by Architect after all manufacturers, colors, finishes, and samples required for color selection (including mechanical and electrical items) have been received from Contractors and approved by Architect.

2. Contractor shall promptly submit all data to allow sufficient time for preparation and for Owner's review and approval before final distribution.

3. The Color Schedule shall not be considered authorization for changing the contract cost/time.
8. Coordination
i. Other Contracts

1. LEED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION



a. Facilitator

name, company
b. Commissioning
  
name, company
2. Telephone/data


JOEL BOYCE, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
3. AV Equipment


JOEL BOWMAN, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
4. Lock pinning


PAUL ADAMS, LOCKSHOP
5. Landscaping


SCOTT STEVENS, LANDSCAPE DEPARTMENT
6. Security / Parking

SCOTT JEAN, CAMPUS SAFETY AND POLICE
7. Food Service


CARRIE RYAN, AUXILARY SERVICES
ii. Designated source of supply for

1. CONCRETE 


CHANDLER CONCRETE 
2. ELECTRICAL ITEMS

HUNT ELECTRIC
iii. Utilities - Location of UG utilities requires GC to contact Promark, Elon University and Elon.
1. The GC shall mark the area to be located with white lines or white flags.
2. The GC is responsible for requesting both public and private locates prior to any below grade work. 

a. The public locate service (811) currently requires a three (3) day notice prior to performing the work.

b. The contractor is welcome to use whichever private locating service they prefer. The following private locating companies have frequently marked private utilities on the Elon University properties:

i. GPRS- (540) 204-7253, midatlanticinfo@gprsinc.com

ii. Precise Locate, Inc.- (336) 623-1167

3. If the locate area is within 10’ of any equipment (i.e., electrical transformer, IT Quazite box, or gas meter), an area 10’ in diameter around the equipment must be located.  The equipment must be located even if the equipment is not inside the white flag area.

4. The GC shall provide the following information to Elon PDCM Project Manager

a. The public locate ticket number  

b. The time frame of when the public locates will be complete

c. The private locate company and when they will be on site (date/time)

d. A detailed drawing containing

i. The work to be performed

ii. The span of area for locates (in addition to the white flags)

iii. The type of underground work being performed (grading, boring, excavation, blasting, etc.)

5. The FM Utilities Clerk will note:

a. The performing company’s name

b. A contact name and phone number

c. What day and time the performing company contacted FM

d. The day and time the private locate service will be on site

e. The detail surrounding the work to be done
iv. Quality Control

1. Owner’s testing lab contact:
???
2. No deviations from plans without prior approval written from the AE and Owner approval.

3. Pre-installation meetings:

a. ???

b. ??? 

v. Record Drawings and Specifications

1. Maintain up-to-date set on site.

2. Include accurate location of a new underground utilities and field modifications.

3. Turn over to Architect at "Substantial Completion" of job.
9. Changes

i. Architects Supplemental Instructions (ASI) 

1. Orders only minor changes or clarification of the work that apparently will not involve an adjustment to the contract cost/time.

2. If an adjustment is required, GC to submit an itemized cost/time breakdown as soon as possible and prior to beginning any work.  If approved, Architect's Supplemental Instructions will be superseded by a Proposal Request, Construction Change Directive, or a Change Order.

3. Upon acceptance, the Contractor waives any adjustments to the Contract cost/time.

4. Record authorized changes on record drawings.
ii. Proposal Request (PR)

1. Requests an itemized material quantity and labor hours/cost breakdown for proposed changes or additions to the work.  Work is not authorized to proceed.

2. Submit as soon as possible for approval.  If approved, Proposal Request will be superseded by Architect's Supplemental Instructions, Construction Change Directives, or Change Order.  Include signature lines for “Architect Recommendation” and “Owner Approval.”
iii. Construction Change Directive (CCD) or Elon Field Direction/Clarification
1. Authorizes changes in the Work which, if not processed expeditiously, might delay Project.

2. Upon approval by Owner, based Architect’s recommendation, Contractor shall proceed with the change.

3. All Construction Change Directives shall be incorporated in a Change Order when final cost/time information is determined.

4. Record change on record drawings.
iv. Change Order (CO) 

1. Orders work to be done for the cost/time adjustment as indicated.

2. Contractor to maintain a change order log. (See sample)

3. Date of Owner approval is the "Approved" date on the Proposal.

4. Record changes on record drawings.
5. NO PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR WORK PERFORMED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN OWNER’S CONSTRUCTION REPRSENTATIVE’S APPROVAL
10. Allowances
i. Items
1. ???
2. ???
3. ???
4. ???
ii. Differences from allowance will be adjusted by Change Order.

11. Application for Payment

i. Prior to first Application for Payment, submit billing breakdown for approval on AIA Form G703.  Breakdown should generally be by sub-contracts or trades.

ii. Progress payments are to be submitted to the Architect on or prior to the 25th of each month on AIA Form G702 and G703.

iii. GC to submit to AE electronically.  AE to review and recommend electronically.
iv. Include North Carolina Tax certifications for each subcontractor by county.  Submit two copies with a cover sheet summarizing totals by subcontract, by county. 

12. Concerns

i. Contractor Concerns

1. Office 

2. Employee parking


3. Staging area to be onsite

4. Other
 
ii. Architect Concerns

iii. Others’ Concerns
iv. Owner’s Concerns

1. Constructor Guidelines

a. Professional behavior by all personnel.

b. No firearms, alcohol, sex offenders, drugs.

2. Maintain safe, clean job site. (fence, tree protection, lighting)

3. No parking in unauthorized areas, especially the grass and under trees.  Towing will be enforced.

4. Notify Elon Construction Department immediately for any of the following incidents:

a. Accident (personnel or material).

b. Utility interruption.

c. Fire (dial 911) and Campus Security at 278 5555
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